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MURRIETA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MVUSD HVAC PROJECT 2021 

#04302021 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 

 

Date: April 21, 2021 

 

Note: The following revisions and/or clarification shall be made to the Bidding Requirements and 

Contract        Documents and all other conditions shall remain the same. The bidder shall be responsible 

for transmitting this information to all effected subcontractors and suppliers prior to closing the bid. 

The bid shall reflect these addendum changes in the Job Specifications/Site Maps for each bidder and 

acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in spaces provided on the Bid Form. Failure to acknowledge 

will subject the Bidder to disqualification.  

 
 

 
JOB SPECIFICATIONS  RFI QUESTION 

 
 

  LOCATION: Thompson Middle School   
 
 

Question  
 

With regards to your HVAC project - is there a moving portion that will require a quote for our team ? 

 

On some HVAC projects the schools would ask us to move the furniture out of the way so they can replace the 

existing unit. 

 
 

Answer  
 
No, there is no need to move furniture.  Site custodial staff will be available if needed. 

  
    

 
Respectfully,  

 

David Ciabattini 
    
David Ciabattini, Director of Purchasing 

 
  


